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CROSS BORDER VEHICLE DUTY LIABILITY INSURANCE PROPO SAL FORM
BSE ARSI R
All questions must be answered. A neQative rephhall be taken for any unanswered questions.
5| (iR ‘*ﬁ'*[fl'?’ mz f"‘F'FNFHJE iéiﬁ'f"‘?ﬁc?‘?ﬁ
Proposer / #*fp * :

Telephone Number ’F&bﬁﬁ% s Fax Number @E:?Eﬁ% :

Policy Period (day/month/year) / fpfi@% 3189 (FV/E]/=F) :
From  h / / To / = / /

(both dates inclusive” &4 1= ™)

Covered Vehicle / < {{HITH :

HK/PRC Plate No.” ## ./ WIFI s L
Make  JTHA= -

Year of Manufacture” B35 (7] :
Engine No. Ejlﬂyﬂyﬂﬁﬁ%

Chassis No. i =SB -
Type /" FIfERT -

Tonnage /" AFVEIE!

Territorial Limit /" {8 :
O  Guangdong Province, Peoples’ Republic of Chu‘iafllﬁﬁ“%ﬁh d’,iﬁ.’:_[]
O  Peoples’ Republic of Ching” = [i

Limit of Liability 7 ?‘4[:[5;13*

Vehicle Duty it - HKS 7 WY L
Cost and Expense” 4" % F< : 30% of Limit on Vehicle Duty,” ﬁléﬁréfﬁz—gq EREERT = A
Previous loss and insurance history,” I'J =14 GRS -

1. Have you ever had any insurance within the sodplee insurance you are now applying been rejecte
cancelled, non-renewed, surcharged or restrictélaeipast 3 years?
JiUI%‘iF i EL AR T i AR e R0 - f ETREIVIT i ST
PR
Yes / £ O No / F\]
If you currently have any insurance within the seopthe insurance you are now applying, pleasésadv
PPl SR [ e %Tﬂlﬂ* jllere|

Insurance Company/ [ g > ﬂ

Policy No. ]ﬁx?ﬁﬁﬁ% :
Expiry Date (day/month/yeary” Z[#]fI(p0 5 /=)

2. Have you had any vehicle theft loss in PRC sphst 3 years?
éfiﬁg}?‘EEFH FEf A o ﬁﬁgﬁwi [I[ﬁ&«lﬁﬂ:’%&i}xg‘@QEFﬁQ
O Yes,/ kL O No /
3. Have you had any loss within the scope the arse you are now applying in the past 3 years?
B S I T A IR A
O Yes, £. O No / A
If the answer to any of the above questlons is " Yelease provide full details below:

IR FRURLT > ik RIGEAFTEVR] FPAATY -
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CROSS BORDER VEHICLE DUTY LIABILITY INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM

Declaration / B

1.

A. I/We declare to the best of my/our knowledmel belief that the information given in this PreglbForm
(including any supplementary information in relatio this Proposal Form) is true and complete.
ik R S R L Rt R e ek RS
CIANVE N i

B. I/We agree that this declaration and informatigiven in this Proposal Form (including any
supplementary information in relation to this PregoForm) shall form the basis of the contract leetw
me/us and the Underwriters.

& SRR P 4L F[(EH ST RN R - TIRRRLR (R R SR SRR S
F}?_‘T—T I-F‘\BEE F [;[\—} IJTEL%&

C. I/We understand that non-disclosure or misrggamtation of material facts may entitle the Undé@ess to
avoid the insurance. A material fact is one liklyinfluence acceptance or assessment of thisoBabp
Form by the Underwriters. |/We further understdhdt if | am/we are not sure whether any fact or
matter is material or otherwise, l/we shall havedisclose it to the Underwriters for consideration
immediately
AT RS LA VR UL RO I £ R
’F[J?i—'*l’%p‘fﬁllp‘,}% o l%lﬁirﬁﬁmﬂiﬁﬂ ok b SE IR i/['%»‘?t /~' '*7 Tﬁi W’l?iﬁdﬁﬂif"i

HERIR A %@Q*WW%WAHWW$ﬂHF# AT

D. f/\Ne understand that the effective date shalltte date when this Proposal Form is acceptechdy t
Underwriters.
S SR e “ﬁ‘:ﬁ”ﬁlﬁa IR AT I TR IR E e 10

E. I/we u derstand that spec{men pollcy will baikable for examination at my/our request and |aAgeee

to be bound by the terms and conditions of thecladind to accept them as part of the contract of
insurance issued as a result of acceptance oPtbizosal Form.
ST+ z'rﬂ‘ﬁlﬂ*‘%‘ﬁvlﬁa?ﬂﬁizﬁm okt /f STRIRE P S AT TR
lﬁgﬁyatranﬁmeEnJafnﬂ_*xfu' KA o

Personal Information Collection Statement /

Y& [l © el AR

By signing below, I/we understand, acknowledge agrke to the Personal Information Collection Stetat
appended to this Proposal Form.

&% 2RI B P R R ol TR -

] I/We do not agree to the use of my personal datdifect marketing.

F A R RIEGR A S A Rl

Commission Disclosure for Brokers Statement /
[ BRI (o P2 i
I/We understand, acknowledge and agree that, asut rof I/we purchasing and taking up the policybe
issued by the insurance company providing coverageh insurance company will pay the authorized
insurance broker commission during the continuasfahe policy including renewals, for arranging thead
policy. Where the Applicant/Insured is a body argie, the authorized person who signs on behatief
Applicant/Insured further confirms to such insurrm@mpany that he or she is authorized to do siVe |
further understand that the above agreement isseapge for such insurance company to proceed with th
application or continue the policy.
F R SRIPIE RO AR Al - S IR O O A

E OB R I [ O P Fiéﬁk?ﬁﬂ ﬂem%]ww;:;aa (T2 o UG /ol » Bk - R
%’H%Wﬁ*/wekaaw%a Famewwam,mw?e/anfﬁku%a@ +
S AR A U S I A S SRR T SR R -
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CROSS BORDER VEHICLE DUTY LIABILITY INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM

In the context of this Declaration, Underwritesfsall include Hanson Insurance Services Limiteldyd's
Coverholder.

AL L il 78 (R S IR P

Signature of the Proposer and company stamp iPtbposer is a company:

TP A OIS R 2 Ol

Date [ :

Proposal Form must accompany copy of the followindocuments / #)‘ﬁﬂ? ?*l?n‘ PPN FEVRYHE R -

1.

Certificate of Incorporatlon or Business Regititm if the Proposer is a company.
IR S L2 L R IR R
Hong Kong Identlty Card if the Proposer is adwrdual.
L/ ) %?ﬁ{ﬁ R AGE
Hong Kong Vehicle Registration of the vehiclebtocovered.
ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ?¢ﬁ°
PRC Vehicle Registration of the vehicle to beared, if applicable.
Hl[ﬁﬁ'ﬁ[%ﬁr‘%’ﬂ’ fF e
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CROSS BORDER VEHICLE DUTY LIABILITY INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM

PERSONAL INFORMATION COLLECTION STATEMENT (HEREINAF _TER REFERRED TO AS “THE STATEMENT")

In compliance with the Personal Data (Privacy) @adice (hereinafter referred to as “the Ordinandédpson Insurance Services Limited A/F Certain Wwdéers at
Lloyd's (hereinafter referred to as “the Company9uld like to inform you of the following:

1.

From time to time, it is necessary for you tpply the Company with personal data in connectidth the application for and provision of insurarpreducts

and services as well as the carrying out by the 2o of other services relating to these insurgmoducts and services. Failure to supply such deg

result in the Company being unable to process ymaurance applications or to provide or continugrovide the insurance products and services artéor

related services to you. Data may also be coliebjethe Company from you in the ordinary courséhef Company's business, for example, when youelodg

insurance claims with the Company or generally camigate verbally or in writing with the Company, byeans of documentation or telephone recording

system, as the case may be.

PURPOSES FOR COLLECTING PERSONAL DATA

Personal data relating to you may be used fordtewing purposes:

1) processing applications for insurance prodantsservices;

2) providing insurance products and services toad processing requests made by you in relati@ut insurance products and services, includirtg bu
not limited to requests for addition, alterationdedetion of insurance coverage, setting up ofctlidebit facilities as well as cancellation, rengvea
reinstatement of insurance policies;

3) processing, adjudicating and defending insiweat@ims as well as conducting any incidental itigasion;

4) performing functions and activities incidental the provision of insurance products and servimash as identity verification, data matching and
reinsurance arrangement;

5) exercising the Company's rights in connectiati whe provision of insurance products and sesvimeyou from time to time, for example, to recover
indebtedness from you;

6) designing insurance products and services avitiew to improving the Company's service;

7) preparing statistics and conducting research;

8) marketing services, products and other subjpiéase see further details in paragraph 4. ef$tatement);

9) complying with the obligations, requirementsi@n arrangements for disclosing and using data kilval on or apply to the Company or that it is

expected to comply according to:

a) any law binding or applying to it within or outsidee Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (headter referred to as "Hong Kong")
existing currently and in the future;

b)  any guidelines or guidance given or issued by aggll regulatory, governmental, tax, law enforcenoemther authorities, or self-regulatory or
industry bodies or associations of insurance @rfiial services providers within or outside Hongh@xisting currently and in the future; or

c) any present or future contractual or other commitmeith local or foreign legal, regulatory, goverantal, tax, law enforcement or other
authorities, or self-regulatory or industry bod@sassociations of insurance or financial servigewiders that is assumed by or imposed on the
Company by reason of its financial, commercial,ihess or other interests or activities in or refate the jurisdiction of the relevant local or
foreign legal, regulatory, governmental, tax, lavioecement or other authorities, or self regulatoryndustry bodies or associations;

10) complying with any obligations, requiremengslicies, procedures, measures or arrangemenghéoing data and information and/or any other tdise o
data and information in accordance with any progréon compliance with sanctions or prevention dedgon of money laundering, terrorist financing
or other unlawful activities;

11) enabling an actual or proposed assignee, fei@es participant or sub-participant of the Conymmights or business to evaluate the transaction
intended to be the subject of the assignment, fegnzarticipation or sub-participation; and

12) any other purposes relating to the purposésdiabove.

TRANSFER OF PERSONAL DATA

Personal data held by the Company relating to yitibbe kept confidential but the Company may previlich data to the following parties for the pugsoset

out in paragraph 2. of this Statement:

1) any agent, contractor or third party servicevigter who provides services to the Company in eation with the operation of its business including
administrative, telecommunications, computer, payimeata processing, storage, investigation and dellection services as well as other services
incidental to the provision of insurance productd aervices by the Company (such as loss adjusiais) investigators, debt collection agenciesadat
processing companies and professional advisors);

2) any other person or entity under a duty of whanftiality to the Company which has undertakekeep such data confidential;
3) reinsurance companies with whom the Companyhasoposes to have dealings;
4) any person or entity to whom the Company iseurzch obligation or otherwise required to makeld®ae under the requirements of any law or rules,

regulations, codes of practice, guidelines or gugagiven or issued by any legal, regulatory, govental, tax, law enforcement or other authorities,
or self-regulatory or industry bodies or associaiof insurance or financial services providerslinig on or applying to the Company or with which
the Company is expected to comply, or any discegursuant to any contractual or other commitménh® Company with local or foreign legal,
regulatory, governmental, tax, law enforcement treo authorities, or self-regulatory or industrydi®s or associations of insurance or financial
services providers, all of which may be within etside Hong Kong and may be existing currently antthe future;

5) any actual or proposed assignee, transferegigipant or sub-participant of the Company's rigbt business;

6) third party reward, loyalty, co-branding andviteges program providers;

7) co-branding partners of the Company; and

8) external service providers (including but nintifed to mailing houses, telecommunication compantelemarketing and direct sales agents, call
centres, data processing companies and informeizimology companies) that the Company engagethidopurposes set out in paragraph 2.8) of this
Statement.

Such information may be transferred to a placsidetHong Kong.

USE OF PERSONAL DATA IN DIRECT MARKETING

The Company may use your personal data in direcketing. Save in the circumstances exempted inQhdinance, the Company cannot so use your
personal data without your consent (which inclualesndication of no objection). In this connectiptease note that:

1) the name, contact details, products and sexpoetfolio information, transaction pattern andhdeor, financial background and demographic déta o
you held by the Company from time to time may bedusy the Company in direct marketing;
2) the following services, products and subjecay ime marketed:
a) insurance and related services and products;
b) reward, loyalty or privileges programs anatedl services and products; and
c) services and products offered by the co-brapgartners of the Company;
3) the above services, products and subjects maydvided by the Company and/or:
a) third party reward, loyalty, co-branding oivjeges program providers; and/or
b) co-branding partners of the Company.

If you do not wish the Company to use your personalata in direct marketing as described above, you ay exercise your opt-out right by notifying the
Company. You may write to the Data Protection Offter of the Company at the address or fax number praded in paragraph 5. of this Statement, or
provide the Company with your opt-out choice in therelevant application form (if applicable).

DATA ACCESS AND CORRECTION RIGHT

In accordance with the Ordinance, you have thet igltheck whether the Company holds personal aladait you and to require the Company to provide a
copy of such data (data access right) and to dotfreadata which is inaccurate. Such requestdeanade in writing to the Corporate Data ProtecGdiicer

of the Company by mail to 35/F, Morrison Plaza, 8rNson Hill Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong or by fax(852)28917063.

You also have the right, by writing to the Comya Data Protection Officer at the address omfamber provided in paragraph 5. of this Statenentequest

for the kinds of personal data held by the Company.

The Company keeps your personal data only fperod reasonably necessary for any of the abovpoges or as prescribed by the applicable laws or
regulations.

Should you have any query with this Statemelegge do not hesitate to contact our Data ProteQiticer.

According to the Ordinance, the Company hasitiie to charge a reasonable fee for the processfiagy data access request.

Nothing in this Statement shall limit the riglof the customers under the Ordinance.

The Company retains the right to change thagegtent.
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CROSS BORDER VEHICLE DUTY LIABILITY INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM
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CROSS BORDER VEHICLE DUTY LIABILITY INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM

COVERAGE SUMMARY
PR AT

SCOPE OF COVERAGE  {p[& &

1.  Vehicle Duty ﬁliﬁféﬁ%ﬁ
Duty being assessed by the Customs DepartmenR@f iPthe Covered Vehicle after entering the Terriél
Limit is unable to exit from such Territorial Limitue to loss of such Covered Vehicle caused byising from
or as a result of burglary, robbery, theft or Hijaccurred within the Territorial Limit.

T (U 0 (T P R A JE0ED - T 0 o T B BB [ e
%&?ﬂ%{'ﬁ?}“&fﬁiﬁliﬁﬁ’?ﬁﬁﬁj%ﬁ% [~ e

2. Costand Expense” 45| B3
Cost and expense necessarily and reasonably édcloy the Insured with the prior written consenttlod
Underwriters in defending and investigating a losgered by this Policy.

e (AL LR IR o HUToH R 0 DU [ o T 2 e
FELR

TERRITORIALLIMIT / B EYE

Guangdong Province, Peoples’ Republic of Clid& Peoples’ Republic of China.
FIGSIR, o A B -

LIMIT OF LIABILITY  / 2R [EE

1. Duty F%Iaiﬁ
Actual Duty being assessed or up to the Sum lasomevehicle Duty, whichever is the lesser.

W RECRL TR (el APV RAAT L (5 L RASTE OSBRI R

2. Cost and Expensg” #%H [ KT
Thirty (30) percent of the actual Duty paid by tbdederwriters or the Sum Insured on Cost and Ex@ens
whichever is the lesser, which is additional todktual Duty to be paid by Underwriters.

E‘f (URECRL T P R ORI RV 150 1 = A R R B BT ETOSG AT Ry R R o (i
(i AETRLR <o (e FTHJ?IE?‘J EREfREY F o

Deductible / F1gi%8

1. Commercial Vehicle (Trucks and Tractors) ™ |1 (€71 = #55f)
Nil.
12T -

2. Private Car,/ é?ﬁl
20% of Limit on Euty.

BRI 2 A
EXCLUSIONS / 7 fplEiZ

1. Loss of property being carried by, stored oduseor on the Covered Vehicle.

5 P PR - R S P O P CTPIfdf . -

2. Loss of refrigerated container.

I AR -

3. Loss of the Covered Vehicle itself.

G 2R -

4, Loss as a result of voluntary parting of titfetee Covered Vehicle, whether legal or illegal.

A ORI S LR > T RRRUBE TR~ AR I -
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10.

11.

12.

13.

CROSS BORDER VEHICLE DUTY LIABILITY INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM

Loss caused by criminal, intentional or delileract committed by the Insured, whether actinghalor in
collusion with others.
Bl e ~ ﬁﬁ’nﬁ??fﬁlﬁfﬂﬁi = EL Tﬁi{%} Elﬁj“%‘,ﬂﬁ?é?f*ﬁ o F’ﬁr% » B[RO

Loss caused by fraudulent or dishonest act ctteninby the Insured, whether acting alone or itusan with
others.
B g J‘JE&?EE?TF%?EH’EIU R Tﬁ%ﬁ% Elﬁ“%‘,ﬂﬁ‘)é?f*ﬁ o ﬁr% e I AR N

Loss arising from insolvency or financial defaafithe Insured.
B~ PRl EY I AT [PO4ER o

Loss due to consequential loss, delay, lossasket or loss of use.

FVRTRS - g Mk R SR P T [ -

Any punitive or exemplary damages.
B 0 R PR -

Loss arising from the Covered Vehicle being parkedrnight, other than when such Covered Vehicleeisig
parked in a parking facility with licence or pernssued by the appropriate authority to operatén quarking
facility.
gﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@wﬁ%ﬁﬁm@i’@5@$%ﬁﬁ@wﬂ@ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ@%%ﬁ%ﬂ%@%%%%°

Loss outside the Territorial Limit.
T AR TR ) 9t B & ElfJ%Ejﬁll °

Loss directly or indirectly caused by or contrildte or arising from:
{48 R R ol o
A. hostile or warlike action in time of peace oarwincluding action in hindering, combating or eleding
against an actual, impending or expected attack, by
WG R R SRS RTINS 7 4G o gt~ WY SRR - SRR g 3t
O SIRE RS T T
1) any government or sovereign power, de jurdefacto, or by any authority maintaining or using
military, naval or air forces; or
SyER g uegites il e R S IR i
2) military, naval, or air forces; or
&~ RS Y
3) an agent of any such government, power, aitiyhar forces.
(£ bt 1) 9 2) fiopep - -
B. any weapon of war employing atomic fissionadioactive force whether in time of peace or war.
o 5T AT E\Jj‘ el ﬁfﬁy} R g i ny TN ﬁﬁjﬁ‘}rﬁ? e
C. insurrection, rebellion, revolution, civil warsurped power, or action taken by governmentdiaaity in
hindering, combating or defending against suchcumwence.
BLED ~ 2B Tyl [ SR P R A WIS B8 bt i i 8 -
D. seizure or destruction under quarantine orarustregulations, confiscation by order of any gowent or
public authority, or risks of contraband or illegi@nsportation or trade.
Wﬁ@WEﬁﬁﬁéﬁwwwwm%’WWWWW?ﬁ%%ﬁﬂ%FW%?QW’WiK‘%%%
ST EISE A%‘?#”Jﬁ?iﬁi%ﬁp °

Loss by nuclear reaction, radiation or radioactvemtamination, all whether controlled or uncontd|l and
whether such loss be direct or indirect, proxin@teéemote, or be in whole or in part caused bytriouted to,
or aggravated by the peril(s) insured against is Bolicy. But whenever this Policy does insuraiast the
peril of fire, then the preceding clause will NO& bffective, and the following clause will apply buclear
reaction, radiation or radioactive contaminatidhywdether controlled or uncontrolled, and whetkech loss be
direct or indirect, proximate or remote, or be ihile or in part caused by, contributed to, or aggted by the
peril(s) insured against in this Policy, howevebject to the forgoing and all provisions of thisliBy, direct loss
by fire resulting from nuclear reaction, radiatmmradioactive contamination is insured againsthiy Policy.
RS T VT ~ SIS Y [ o T AP HER DRI - TR OIHE » 1 RN
[ IS L B B 1 [ (LS RO [ SRS ] 1 < D T
N :Lﬁfjgm =g .,fﬁ;;i’sr, ?{/Fﬂ | RN Flfj fEdpl E[ 9 s ~ HJE'IEH IR ESEEAS! [ﬁlfjﬁj_‘;‘\ , 7 VE‘,TA_;ELE
TTHERI DR PR T CRLTINIED TR AT R L R T [
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

CROSS BORDER VEHICLE DUTY LIABILITY INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM

Gy S A O RS8R (R b S [ S IR ™ e [T eSS B 4 (oA o -

Cyber Attack Exclusion (CL380) — please refer te piolicy for details.
TREL KBRS R — GRS BH R R -

Electronic Date Recognition Exclusion — pleaserrtlfdhe policy for detalils.

I SERI O H— RS BAIBLET ORER 5 -

Terrorism Exclusion — please refer to the policydetails.

AR (R — A LI Jmeapt e -

The Deductible if any and if applicable.
# (IO | e -

Loss in respect of which judgements are not in first instance delivered by or obtained from a toofr

competent jurisdiction within Hong Kong.

R ARSIV R = O TRV -

The information provided in thisleaflet isa summary only.

Please read the policy for detailed terms, conditions and exclusions of thisinsurance.

Yoy N fﬁ%ﬂfﬁ{?’ﬁﬁ/ﬁ‘/fféﬁ/ . | )
P RRIGETES | R T R BERAEREIE 2 -

If thereis any inconsistency between the English and Chinese version, the English version shall prevail.
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